IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUTNY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MONDAY, APRIL 28, 1986

PRESENT: PRESIDENT, HOLMES R. SHAVER COMMISSIONER, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR. COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

At 10:00 the Commission held an appointment of a guardian for Cheryl Skidmore (minor). Deputy Clerk Polly Eaton swore the witnesses in and the Commission opened the Hearing. The Attornye Jim Steally began by stating that Daniel Siers the father of Cheryl Skidmore had been Ordered by the Court to pay Child Support. He then presented the papers to be filed. Iva J Skidmore, 1309 Core Rd., Parkersburg, was the first witness, she is the Grandmother of Cheryl Skidmore, she stated that her daughter Cheryl K. Skidmore was deceased. She was killed by Michael Eugene Mills. Since that time Mrs. Skidmore has cared for her granddaughter. Miss Skidmore receives \$15 a week from her father and \$288 from Social Security. The money is spent on clothes food, doctor and dentist bills. Cheryl's father, Daniel Siers has never tried to contact her by visit or letters to Mrs. Skidmore knowledge. Mrs. Skidmore stated that she wished to be appointed as guardian of her granddauther, and will assume the responsibilities until Cheryl is of majority. She further stated that she was not aware of any other income. Attorney Stealley stated that he represented the petitioners in the West Virginia Court of Claims and he has recieved notification as to the Claim has been apporved under the Victims of Reparation Act in the amount of \$50,000, this will be divided between Chery and her half brother Patrick Mills. The attorney stated that

they would not recieve the money unless the Governor puts her on the Special Session, if that did not happen the money would not be forthcoming until February. Cheryl Lynn Skidmore 1309 Core Rd, 14 years old, attends Hamilton Jr. High School, tesitified that she had been living with her grandmother since her Mother's death. The Attorney asked if her Grandmother takes good care of her money, and if she recieved it for the things she needed, she stated yes. He further asked if she had seen or communicated with her Father Daniel Siers, she stated that she had not. The Commission asked if anyone else desired to be appointed as guardian, none was heard. A motion was made by Commissioner, Lewis E. Guinn and seconded by President, Holmes R. Shaver to appoint Iva J. Skidmore as Guardian of Cheryl Lynn Skidmore. A property bond will be filed today.

At 10:30 the Commission met with Jim Mylott from the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Council, and Randy Worls from American Institute for Leisure Resources, to discuss this Company providing professional services to develop a long-term management plan for Mount Wood Park. It was suggested that Mr. Worls attend the next Parks and Recreation meeting, so that he could disucss this with the members. A copy of the Order is attached.

The Commission signed a letter addressed to County Clerk H. K. Smith regarding transfers for the Circuit Clerk's Office.

At 2:00 the Commission went to the Circuit Clerk's Office to package the ballots.

Having no further business or appointments the Commission adjourned at 4:00.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

SIDENT, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMPRESSIONER, DEXTER L. BUCK

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

APRIL 28, 1986

IN THE COUTNY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: THE COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTANCE OF QUALIFICATIONS FROM THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE FOR LEISURE RESOURCES, FOR CONSIDERATION IN PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MOUNTWOOD PARK.

ORDER

The County Commission accepted from the American Institute for Leisure Resources, their qualifications for consideration in providing a professional services to develop a long-term management plan for Mountwood Park. This is pursuant to legal notice appearing in <u>The Parkersburg News</u> and <u>The Parkersburg</u> <u>Sentinel</u>, on April 5, 1986, requesting Professional Services to develop a long-term management plan for Mountwood Park.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

PRESIDENT. SHAVER HOLMES

BUCKLEY, JR. DEXTER L.

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN